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In the Matter of OADR Docket No. 2024-035
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(MBTA), Weymouth Back River Hingham, MA

FINAL DECISION

| am the Final Decision-Maker in this administrative appeal (“appeal”) by special designation.

The petitioner has filed a voluntary withdrawal of this appeal. The petitioner’s voluntary
withdrawal constitutes a waiver by the petitioner to any further administrative review before the
Department as well as appeal to court of the Draft Waterways License issued by the Department of
Environmental Protection’s Southeast Regional Office on October 29, 2024. Accordingly, the
Department issues this final decision incorporating the petitioner’s voluntary withdrawal, and

dismisses this appeal.

Qitocna M, Hitlodine

Salvatore M. Giorlandino
Chief Presiding Officer
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SERVICE LIST

Hingham Shipyard Marinas LLC Petitioner
24 Shipyard Drive
Hingham, MA 02043

Jamy Buchanan Madeja, Esqg. Petitioner's Legal Representative
Buchanan & Associates, Rockport Officer

2 Holbrook Court, Unit 2

Rockport, MA 01966

jmadeja@buchananassociates.com

Massachusetts Bay Transit Authority Applicant
c/o Tess Paganelli and Jeremy Fontaine

10 Park Plaza

Boston, MA 02116

tpaganelli@MBTA.com

JFontaine@MBTA.com

Barbara K. Landau, Esq. Applicant’s Legal Representative
Noble, Wickersham & Heart LLP

131 Mt. Auburn Street

Cambridge, MA 02138

bl@noblewickersham.com

GEI Consultants Applicant’s Representative
Attn: Alyssa Richards

124 Grove Street, Suite 300

Franklin, MA 02038

arichard@geiconsultants.com

Priscilla Geigis, Director of State Parks Dept. of Conservation and Recreation
Gregory Robbins, Director of Waterways

Mass. Dept. of Conservation and Recreation

10 Park Plaza, Ste. 6620

Boston, MA 02116

Priscilla.Geigis@mass.gov

Gregory.Robbins@mass.gov

Ariana L. Johnson, Esqg. DCR’ Legal Representative
Department of Conservation and Recreation

10 Park Plaza, Suite 6620

Boston, MA 02116

Ariana.Johnson@mass.gov
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Gerard Martin, Regional Director
MassDEP Southeast Regional Office
20 Riverside Drive

Lakeville, MA 02347
Gerard.Martin@mass.gov

Brendan Mullaney, Waterways Section Chief
Christine Koczera, Environmental Analyst

Waterways Program

MassDEP Southeast Regional Office
20 Riverside Drive

Lakeville, MA 02347
Brendan.Mullaney@mass.gov
Christine.Koczera@mass.gov

lan M. Leson, Counsel
MassDEP/Office of General Counsel
100 Cambridge Street, 9™ Floor
Boston, MA 02114
lan.m.leson@mass.gov

CC:

Shaun Walsh, Chief Regional Counsel
MassDEP Southeast Regional Office
20 Riverside Drive

Lakeville, MA 02347
Shaun.walsh@mass.gov

Jakarta Childers, Program Coordinator
MassDEP/Office of General Counsel
100 Cambridge Street, 9" Floor
Boston, MA 02114
Jakarta.Childers@mass.gov
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